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September 23, 2015 
 
BY EMAIL & BY COURIER 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge St, Suite 2701 
Toronto ON  M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 

Board File No. EB-2015-0003 
PowerStream Inc. --- 2016 – 2020 CIR Application  

Energy Probe – Threshold Scope Issue 
 
Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 3, issued September 18, 2015, wherein parties were advised to 
file their submissions on the threshold question by September 23rd, Energy Probe Research 
Foundation (Energy Probe) advises that it was provided with an opportunity to review a draft of 
the School Energy Coalition (SEC) submission in the EB-2015-0003 proceeding.  
 
Energy Probe agrees with and adopts the Submissions of the SEC filed today; Energy Probe 
submits the merger is clearly in scope in this proceeding. 
 
Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Yours truly, 

 
David S. MacIntosh 
Case Manager 
 
cc.  Tom Barrett, PowerStream Inc. (By email) 
 Colin Macdonald, PowerStream Inc. (By email) 
 James Sidlofsky, Border Ladner Gervais LLP (By email)  

Jay Shepherd, School Energy Coalition, (By email) 
Randy Aiken, Aiken & Associates (By email) 

 Parties of Interest (By email) 
  


